

## DRAFT REYDON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES

**Date** 17<sup>th</sup> October 2019

**Present** Chair - Cllr Remblance, Cllrs Cyprien, Stone, Bailey, Nokes, Mace & Rumsey,

**In Attendance** Clerk - Jean Brown, Cllr Ladd & 4 members of the public.

**1 Opening** - The meeting was declared open at 7.30pm.

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

Brenda Joyce from the Suffolk Coalition of Disabled People spoke on issues facing disabled people and how we can help as a Parish Council. Details of their aims and work attached. Brenda will send a check list of things the PC could work on and said that they could ask people in the area what their needs are, especially for people with hidden disabilities, Cllr Remblance said that the PC may not be seen to be doing anything but had organised more dropped curbs etc over time and are here to help if needs are identified and achievable. The VHC will shop for people who are unable to use the village shops and organise transport.

Mr Ladle – Tree planting on the Recreation Ground. The Group including the School's ECO Group plan to plant 20 saplings on 29<sup>th</sup> November in between the shed and the adult fitness equipment and will be preparing the ground beforehand, local residents have offered their help and the School will be writing to parents. The children will make a hand painted sign along the lines of the one on Jubilee Green. The group will be using water from the allotment taps.

Cllr Ladd – Suffolk's Care Homes have been rated 5<sup>th</sup> in the CQC's national league. The proposed extension to the Lime Kiln Quarry has been removed from SCC's Waste and Mineral Plan due to being in an ANOB. He has reported the flooding problems at Potters Bridge to the Environment Agency. Highways will put a new drain in near 8 Wangford Rd to alleviate flooding there. Cllr Cyprien is to take photos of the floods in Bridge Rd and he will report that too. The initial Highways Traffic Survey of Wangford Rd has been returned as it didn't answer his questions. He is pushing for a mini roundabout in Halesworth Rd if the St Felix development goes ahead.

**2 Receipt and Acceptance of Apologies for Absence** – Cllr O'Hear – holiday, Cllr Beavan – holiday, Cllr Clark - unwell

**3 Declarations of Interest in any item on the agenda** – None.

### **4 Minutes**

To read or take as read the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 19<sup>th</sup> September 2019 and after consideration to authorise the Chairman to sign the Minutes. Proposed Cllr Bailey, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien aif.

**5 Statutory Business** – 3 Councillor vacancies – Ms Taylor attended the meeting and has shown an interest in joining.

**6 Clerk's Report** – There were 15 crimes reported in August:

1 x other theft, Bridge Rd, 1 x violence Halesworth Rd, 1 x violence Jermyns Rd, 2 x vehicle crime Elliot Ave, 1 x violence & 1 x vehicle crime Moyse Ave, 1 x robbery Mount Pleasant, 1 x criminal damage Coxs Lane, 1 x other theft Windsor Rd, 2 x vehicle crime Windsor Rd, 2 x violence Kingfisher Cres, 1 vehicle crime Barn Cl, 1 x PO Old School Rd – all under investigation. 1 x ASB Nicholas Dr. 1 x violence Elliot Ave – not in public interest to prosecute.

Clerk to report trees interfering with power lines in Rissmere Lane.

### **7 Business remaining from previous meetings**

**a Neighbourhood Plan** – Still waiting for ESC's Habitat regulations screening report.

**b Southwold & Reydon Emergency Plan** – The plan will be brought up to date, Cllr Rumsey emphasised that any actions taken by the volunteers will be just interim measures until the professionals arrive. Revd Perry has offered the Churches as places of safety if needed.

**c Play Area Mount Pleasant** – No news.

**d Repairs to War Memorial** – Completed by Cllr Mace.

- e Repairs to play equipment** – Clerk to get Wicksteed to make repairs and Cllr Mace will remove damaged equipment that cannot be replaced, proposed Cllr Mace, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Bailey, aif.
- f Halesworth Road safety** – M Ladd has a list of possible measures to be discussed by the working party.
- g Shuttle Bus** –STC are planning to reduce the service and will give notice to the Traffic Commissioner that they will no longer be running the last trip of the day and Saturday mornings.
- h SCC's Minerals Plan** – see Cllr Ladd's report
- Any other matters** –

## 8 Finance

### a Accounts awaiting payment

J Brown – Salary & expenses	481.77
HMRC – PAYE	28.80
D Foster – grass recreation ground August	48.00
J Spurdens – rodent control, Oct, Nov & Dec	50.00
B Boggis – General repairs	100.00
Reydon Village Hall – Room Hire	50.00
RBL – Poppy wreath and donation	30.00
Already Paid: G Graham	82.10
<b>Total 8</b>	<b>£862.67</b>

### Cllr Remblance proposed acceptance to the above, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Rumsey aif

- b) Receipts – Bank Interest £2.11, Allotments £84.00 Precept £14,500, Vat reclaimed £2,877.38
- c) Bank Balances at 27<sup>th</sup> September 2019 Treasurers Acc £601.00. Business Acc £57,406.90
- d) CIL money - £4,171.82. £545.50 spend by Oct 2022, £3626.32 by April 2023
- e) Presentation of Bank Reconciliation to end September – Cllr Bailey proposed acceptance, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien aif
- f) Presentation of Budget to Actual spend at end September – Cllr Remblance proposed acceptance 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif
- g) Presentation of draft Precept budget 2020/2021 for discussion. To be discussed at the next meeting.

## 9 To receive reports

Cllr Bailey – The results from the speed survey for Wangford Rd, paid from M Ladd's budget, show that 139 vehicles in one day passed the device at over 35mph and 1 was travelling at 60mph both ways he will look at getting another pole for the SID for that stretch of road. He asked Cllr Ladd if funding was available to help purchase another SID for Halesworth Rd, Cllr Ladd will look into it and also look into the provision of safety railings in the pavement outside Jubilee Green.

Cllr Cyprien – Reports have been received that illegal shooting has been taking place at the bottom of Three Marsh Lane, the Clerk to report to Police, however with no real information the Clerk did not think it would bring any results and said that anyone witnessing it should report it at the time. There were also reports of groundworks on this land.

Cllr Remblance received a letter from a resident in The Firs reporting that the white lines on the road have worn off, Clerk to report to Highways.

## 10 Planning

### a) Planning Applications

- 1 DC/19/3407/FUL East Bank, Hillside Road. New granny annexe extension
- 2 DC/19/3714/PN3 Old Hall Farm, Halesworth Road. Change of use agricultural building in accordance with Class R
- 3 DC/19/3779/OUT 2 Covert Road. Construction of a single, 3 bedroom dwelling on land assoc with 2 Covert Road, matching in design, scale & materials the existing property on the site

Cllr Bailey said that no 2 is a notification only and proposed acceptance to no 1 and refusal to no 3 as half the application reports refer to 22 Covert Rd, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif.

### b) Planning Decisions – None

**11 Any other business**

Cllr Cyprien asked if the PC would like to be consultees on the offshore windfarm projects, Cllr Remblance proposed accepting, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Rumsey aif.

The Remembrance Service will be held on Sunday 10<sup>th</sup> November starting at 10.40am

**12 Correspondence –**

Suffolk Accident and Rescue Service – detailing their work across the area and asking for a donation.

Cllr Remblance proposed an annual £200 donation and an extra £100 annually to EAA, both sums to be paid immediately, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif.

**Close of Meeting-** There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.41pm

Signed..... (Chairman)

Date: 21<sup>st</sup> November 2019

## DRAFT REYDON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES

**Date** 17<sup>th</sup> October 2019

**Present** Chair - Cllr Remblance, Cllrs Cyprien, Stone, Bailey, Nokes, Mace & Rumsey,

**In Attendance** Clerk - Jean Brown, Cllr Ladd & 4 members of the public.

**1 Opening** - The meeting was declared open at 7.30pm.

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

Brenda Joyce from the Suffolk Coalition of Disabled People spoke on issues facing disabled people and how we can help as a Parish Council. Details of their aims and work attached. Brenda will send a check list of things the PC could work on and said that they could ask people in the area what their needs are, especially for people with hidden disabilities, Cllr Remblance said that the PC may not be seen to be doing anything but had organised more dropped curbs etc over time and are here to help if needs are identified and achievable. The VHC will shop for people who are unable to use the village shops and organise transport.

Mr Ladle – Tree planting on the Recreation Ground. The Group including the School's ECO Group plan to plant 20 saplings on 29<sup>th</sup> November in between the shed and the adult fitness equipment and will be preparing the ground beforehand, local residents have offered their help and the School will be writing to parents. The children will make a hand painted sign along the lines of the one on Jubilee Green. The group will be using water from the allotment taps.

Cllr Ladd – Suffolk's Care Homes have been rated 5<sup>th</sup> in the CQC's national league. The proposed extension to the Lime Kiln Quarry has been removed from SCC's Waste and Mineral Plan due to being in an ANOB. He has reported the flooding problems at Potters Bridge to the Environment Agency. Highways will put a new drain in near 8 Wangford Rd to alleviate flooding there. Cllr Cyprien is to take photos of the floods in Bridge Rd and he will report that too. The initial Highways Traffic Survey of Wangford Rd has been returned as it didn't answer his questions. He is pushing for a mini roundabout in Halesworth Rd if the St Felix development goes ahead.

**2 Receipt and Acceptance of Apologies for Absence** – Cllr O'Hear – holiday, Cllr Beavan – holiday, Cllr Clark - unwell

**3 Declarations of Interest in any item on the agenda** – None.

### **4 Minutes**

To read or take as read the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 19<sup>th</sup> September 2019 and after consideration to authorise the Chairman to sign the Minutes. Proposed Cllr Bailey, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien aif.

**5 Statutory Business** – 3 Councillor vacancies – Ms Taylor attended the meeting and has shown an interest in joining.

**6 Clerk's Report** – There were 15 crimes reported in August:

1 x other theft, Bridge Rd, 1 x violence Halesworth Rd, 1 x violence Jermyns Rd, 2 x vehicle crime Elliot Ave, 1 x violence & 1 x vehicle crime Moyse Ave, 1 x robbery Mount Pleasant, 1 x criminal damage Coxs Lane, 1 x other theft Windsor Rd, 2 x vehicle crime Windsor Rd, 2 x violence Kingfisher Cres, 1 vehicle crime Barn Cl, 1 x PO Old School Rd – all under investigation. 1 x ASB Nicholas Dr. 1 x violence Elliot Ave – not in public interest to prosecute.

Clerk to report trees interfering with power lines in Rissmere Lane.

### **7 Business remaining from previous meetings**

**a Neighbourhood Plan** – Still waiting for ESC's Habitat regulations screening report.

**b Southwold & Reydon Emergency Plan** – The plan will be brought up to date, Cllr Rumsey emphasised that any actions taken by the volunteers will be just interim measures until the professionals arrive. Revd Perry has offered the Churches as places of safety if needed.

**c Play Area Mount Pleasant** – No news.

**d Repairs to War Memorial** – Completed by Cllr Mace.

- e Repairs to play equipment** – Clerk to get Wicksteed to make repairs and Cllr Mace will remove damaged equipment that cannot be replaced, proposed Cllr Mace, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Bailey, aif.
- f Halesworth Road safety** – M Ladd has a list of possible measures to be discussed by the working party.
- g Shuttle Bus** –STC are planning to reduce the service and will give notice to the Traffic Commissioner that they will no longer be running the last trip of the day and Saturday mornings.
- h SCC's Minerals Plan** – see Cllr Ladd's report
- Any other matters** –

## 8 Finance

### a Accounts awaiting payment

J Brown – Salary & expenses	481.77
HMRC – PAYE	28.80
D Foster – grass recreation ground August	48.00
J Spurdens – rodent control, Oct, Nov & Dec	50.00
B Boggis – General repairs	100.00
Reydon Village Hall – Room Hire	50.00
RBL – Poppy wreath and donation	30.00
Already Paid: G Graham	82.10
<b>Total 8</b>	<b>£862.67</b>

### Cllr Remblance proposed acceptance to the above, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Rumsey aif

- b) Receipts – Bank Interest £2.11, Allotments £84.00 Precept £14,500, Vat reclaimed £2,877.38
- c) Bank Balances at 27<sup>th</sup> September 2019 Treasurers Acc £601.00. Business Acc £57,406.90
- d) CIL money - £4,171.82. £545.50 spend by Oct 2022, £3626.32 by April 2023
- e) Presentation of Bank Reconciliation to end September – Cllr Bailey proposed acceptance, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien aif
- f) Presentation of Budget to Actual spend at end September – Cllr Remblance proposed acceptance 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif
- g) Presentation of draft Precept budget 2020/2021 for discussion. To be discussed at the next meeting.

## 9 To receive reports

Cllr Bailey – The results from the speed survey for Wangford Rd, paid from M Ladd's budget, show that 139 vehicles in one day passed the device at over 35mph and 1 was travelling at 60mph both ways he will look at getting another pole for the SID for that stretch of road. He asked Cllr Ladd if funding was available to help purchase another SID for Halesworth Rd, Cllr Ladd will look into it and also look into the provision of safety railings in the pavement outside Jubilee Green.

Cllr Cyprien – Reports have been received that illegal shooting has been taking place at the bottom of Three Marsh Lane, the Clerk to report to Police, however with no real information the Clerk did not think it would bring any results and said that anyone witnessing it should report it at the time. There were also reports of groundworks on this land.

Cllr Remblance received a letter from a resident in The Firs reporting that the white lines on the road have worn off, Clerk to report to Highways.

## 10 Planning

### a) Planning Applications

- 1 DC/19/3407/FUL East Bank, Hillside Road. New granny annexe extension
- 2 DC/19/3714/PN3 Old Hall Farm, Halesworth Road. Change of use agricultural building in accordance with Class R
- 3 DC/19/3779/OUT 2 Covert Road. Construction of a single, 3 bedroom dwelling on land assoc with 2 Covert Road, matching in design, scale & materials the existing property on the site

Cllr Bailey said that no 2 is a notification only and proposed acceptance to no 1 and refusal to no 3 as half the application reports refer to 22 Covert Rd, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif.

### b) Planning Decisions – None

**11 Any other business**

Cllr Cyprien asked if the PC would like to be consultees on the offshore windfarm projects, Cllr Remblance proposed accepting, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Rumsey aif.

The Remembrance Service will be held on Sunday 10<sup>th</sup> November starting at 10.40am

**12 Correspondence –**

Suffolk Accident and Rescue Service – detailing their work across the area and asking for a donation.

Cllr Remblance proposed an annual £200 donation and an extra £100 annually to EAA, both sums to be paid immediately, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif.

**Close of Meeting-** There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.41pm

Signed..... (Chairman)

Date: 21<sup>st</sup> November 2019

## DRAFT REYDON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES

**Date** 17<sup>th</sup> October 2019  
**Present** Chair - Cllr Remblance, Cllrs Cyprien, Stone, Bailey, Nokes, Mace & Rumsey,

**In Attendance** Clerk - Jean Brown, Cllr Ladd & 4 members of the public.

**1 Opening** - The meeting was declared open at 7.30pm.

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

Brenda Joyce from the Suffolk Coalition of Disabled People spoke on issues facing disabled people and how we can help as a Parish Council. Details of their aims and work attached. Brenda will send a check list of things the PC could work on and said that they could ask people in the area what their needs are, especially for people with hidden disabilities, Cllr Remblance said that the PC may not be seen to be doing anything but had organised more dropped curbs etc over time and are here to help if needs are identified and achievable. The VHC will shop for people who are unable to use the village shops and organise transport.

Mr Ladle – Tree planting on the Recreation Ground. The Group including the School's ECO Group plan to plant 20 saplings on 29<sup>th</sup> November in between the shed and the adult fitness equipment and will be preparing the ground beforehand, local residents have offered their help and the School will be writing to parents. The children will make a hand painted sign along the lines of the one on Jubilee Green. The group will be using water from the allotment taps.

Cllr Ladd – Suffolk's Care Homes have been rated 5<sup>th</sup> in the CQC's national league. The proposed extension to the Lime Kiln Quarry has been removed from SCC's Waste and Mineral Plan due to being in an ANOB. He has reported the flooding problems at Potters Bridge to the Environment Agency. Highways will put a new drain in near 8 Wangford Rd to alleviate flooding there. Cllr Cyprien is to take photos of the floods in Bridge Rd and he will report that too. The initial Highways Traffic Survey of Wangford Rd has been returned as it didn't answer his questions. He is pushing for a mini roundabout in Halesworth Rd if the St Felix development goes ahead.

**2 Receipt and Acceptance of Apologies for Absence** – Cllr O'Hear – holiday, Cllr Beavan – holiday, Cllr Clark - unwell

**3 Declarations of Interest in any item on the agenda** – None.

### **4 Minutes**

To read or take as read the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 19<sup>th</sup> September 2019 and after consideration to authorise the Chairman to sign the Minutes. Proposed Cllr Bailey, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien aif.

**5 Statutory Business** – 3 Councillor vacancies – Ms Taylor attended the meeting and has shown an interest in joining.

**6 Clerk's Report** – There were 15 crimes reported in August:

1 x other theft, Bridge Rd, 1 x violence Halesworth Rd, 1 x violence Jermyns Rd, 2 x vehicle crime Elliot Ave, 1 x violence & 1 x vehicle crime Moyse Ave, 1 x robbery Mount Pleasant, 1 x criminal damage Coxs Lane, 1 x other theft Windsor Rd, 2 x vehicle crime Windsor Rd, 2 x violence Kingfisher Cres, 1 vehicle crime Barn Cl, 1 x PO Old School Rd – all under investigation. 1 x ASB Nicholas Dr. 1 x violence Elliot Ave – not in public interest to prosecute.

Clerk to report trees interfering with power lines in Rissmere Lane.

### **7 Business remaining from previous meetings**

**a Neighbourhood Plan** – Still waiting for ESC's Habitat regulations screening report.

**b Southwold & Reydon Emergency Plan** – The plan will be brought up to date, Cllr Rumsey emphasised that any actions taken by the volunteers will be just interim measures until the professionals arrive. Revd Perry has offered the Churches as places of safety if needed.

**c Play Area Mount Pleasant** – No news.

**d Repairs to War Memorial** – Completed by Cllr Mace.

- e Repairs to play equipment** – Clerk to get Wicksteed to make repairs and Cllr Mace will remove damaged equipment that cannot be replaced, proposed Cllr Mace, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Bailey, aif.
- f Halesworth Road safety** – M Ladd has a list of possible measures to be discussed by the working party.
- g Shuttle Bus** –STC are planning to reduce the service and will give notice to the Traffic Commissioner that they will no longer be running the last trip of the day and Saturday mornings.
- h SCC's Minerals Plan** – see Cllr Ladd's report
- Any other matters** –

## 8 Finance

### a Accounts awaiting payment

J Brown – Salary & expenses	481.77
HMRC – PAYE	28.80
D Foster – grass recreation ground August	48.00
J Spurdens – rodent control, Oct, Nov & Dec	50.00
B Boggis – General repairs	100.00
Reydon Village Hall – Room Hire	50.00
RBL – Poppy wreath and donation	30.00
Already Paid: G Graham	82.10
<b>Total 8</b>	<b>£862.67</b>

### Cllr Remblance proposed acceptance to the above, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Rumsey aif

- b) Receipts – Bank Interest £2.11, Allotments £84.00 Precept £14,500, Vat reclaimed £2,877.38
- c) Bank Balances at 27<sup>th</sup> September 2019 Treasurers Acc £601.00. Business Acc £57,406.90
- d) CIL money - £4,171.82. £545.50 spend by Oct 2022, £3626.32 by April 2023
- e) Presentation of Bank Reconciliation to end September – Cllr Bailey proposed acceptance, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien aif
- f) Presentation of Budget to Actual spend at end September – Cllr Remblance proposed acceptance 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif
- g) Presentation of draft Precept budget 2020/2021 for discussion. To be discussed at the next meeting.

## 9 To receive reports

Cllr Bailey – The results from the speed survey for Wangford Rd, paid from M Ladd's budget, show that 139 vehicles in one day passed the device at over 35mph and 1 was travelling at 60mph both ways he will look at getting another pole for the SID for that stretch of road. He asked Cllr Ladd if funding was available to help purchase another SID for Halesworth Rd, Cllr Ladd will look into it and also look into the provision of safety railings in the pavement outside Jubilee Green.

Cllr Cyprien – Reports have been received that illegal shooting has been taking place at the bottom of Three Marsh Lane, the Clerk to report to Police, however with no real information the Clerk did not think it would bring any results and said that anyone witnessing it should report it at the time. There were also reports of groundworks on this land.

Cllr Remblance received a letter from a resident in The Firs reporting that the white lines on the road have worn off, Clerk to report to Highways.

## 10 Planning

### a) Planning Applications

- 1 DC/19/3407/FUL East Bank, Hillside Road. New granny annexe extension
- 2 DC/19/3714/PN3 Old Hall Farm, Halesworth Road. Change of use agricultural building in accordance with Class R
- 3 DC/19/3779/OUT 2 Covert Road. Construction of a single, 3 bedroom dwelling on land assoc with 2 Covert Road, matching in design, scale & materials the existing property on the site

Cllr Bailey said that no 2 is a notification only and proposed acceptance to no 1 and refusal to no 3 as half the application reports refer to 22 Covert Rd, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif.

### b) Planning Decisions – None



**11 Any other business**

Cllr Cyprien asked if the PC would like to be consultees on the offshore windfarm projects, Cllr Remblance proposed accepting, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Rumsey aif.  
The Remembrance Service will be held on Sunday 10<sup>th</sup> November starting at 10.40am

**12 Correspondence –**

Suffolk Accident and Rescue Service – detailing their work across the area and asking for a donation.  
Cllr Remblance proposed an annual £200 donation and an extra £100 annually to EAA, both sums to be paid immediately, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif.

**Close of Meeting-** There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.41pm

Signed..... (Chairman)

Date: 21<sup>st</sup> November 2019

## DRAFT REYDON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES

**Date** 17<sup>th</sup> October 2019

**Present** Chair - Cllr Remblance, Cllrs Cyprien, Stone, Bailey, Nokes, Mace & Rumsey,

**In Attendance** Clerk - Jean Brown, Cllr Ladd & 4 members of the public.

**1 Opening** - The meeting was declared open at 7.30pm.

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

Brenda Joyce from the Suffolk Coalition of Disabled People spoke on issues facing disabled people and how we can help as a Parish Council. Details of their aims and work attached. Brenda will send a check list of things the PC could work on and said that they could ask people in the area what their needs are, especially for people with hidden disabilities, Cllr Remblance said that the PC may not be seen to be doing anything but had organised more dropped curbs etc over time and are here to help if needs are identified and achievable. The VHC will shop for people who are unable to use the village shops and organise transport.

Mr Ladle – Tree planting on the Recreation Ground. The Group including the School's ECO Group plan to plant 20 saplings on 29<sup>th</sup> November in between the shed and the adult fitness equipment and will be preparing the ground beforehand, local residents have offered their help and the School will be writing to parents. The children will make a hand painted sign along the lines of the one on Jubilee Green. The group will be using water from the allotment taps.

Cllr Ladd – Suffolk's Care Homes have been rated 5<sup>th</sup> in the CQC's national league. The proposed extension to the Lime Kiln Quarry has been removed from SCC's Waste and Mineral Plan due to being in an ANOB. He has reported the flooding problems at Potters Bridge to the Environment Agency. Highways will put a new drain in near 8 Wangford Rd to alleviate flooding there. Cllr Cyprien is to take photos of the floods in Bridge Rd and he will report that too. The initial Highways Traffic Survey of Wangford Rd has been returned as it didn't answer his questions. He is pushing for a mini roundabout in Halesworth Rd if the St Felix development goes ahead.

**2 Receipt and Acceptance of Apologies for Absence** – Cllr O'Hear – holiday, Cllr Beavan – holiday, Cllr Clark - unwell

**3 Declarations of Interest in any item on the agenda** – None.

### **4 Minutes**

To read or take as read the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 19<sup>th</sup> September 2019 and after consideration to authorise the Chairman to sign the Minutes. Proposed Cllr Bailey, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien aif.

**5 Statutory Business** – 3 Councillor vacancies – Ms Taylor attended the meeting and has shown an interest in joining.

**6 Clerk's Report** – There were 15 crimes reported in August:

1 x other theft, Bridge Rd, 1 x violence Halesworth Rd, 1 x violence Jermyns Rd, 2 x vehicle crime Elliot Ave, 1 x violence & 1 x vehicle crime Moyse Ave, 1 x robbery Mount Pleasant, 1 x criminal damage Coxs Lane, 1 x other theft Windsor Rd, 2 x vehicle crime Windsor Rd, 2 x violence Kingfisher Cres, 1 vehicle crime Barn Cl, 1 x PO Old School Rd – all under investigation. 1 x ASB Nicholas Dr. 1 x violence Elliot Ave – not in public interest to prosecute.

Clerk to report trees interfering with power lines in Rissmere Lane.

### **7 Business remaining from previous meetings**

**a Neighbourhood Plan** – Still waiting for ESC's Habitat regulations screening report.

**b Southwold & Reydon Emergency Plan** – The plan will be brought up to date, Cllr Rumsey emphasised that any actions taken by the volunteers will be just interim measures until the professionals arrive. Revd Perry has offered the Churches as places of safety if needed.

**c Play Area Mount Pleasant** – No news.

**d Repairs to War Memorial** – Completed by Cllr Mace.

- e Repairs to play equipment** – Clerk to get Wicksteed to make repairs and Cllr Mace will remove damaged equipment that cannot be replaced, proposed Cllr Mace, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Bailey, aif.
- f Halesworth Road safety** – M Ladd has a list of possible measures to be discussed by the working party.
- g Shuttle Bus** –STC are planning to reduce the service and will give notice to the Traffic Commissioner that they will no longer be running the last trip of the day and Saturday mornings.
- h SCC's Minerals Plan** – see Cllr Ladd's report
- Any other matters** –

## 8 Finance

### a Accounts awaiting payment

J Brown – Salary & expenses	481.77
HMRC – PAYE	28.80
D Foster – grass recreation ground August	48.00
J Spurdens – rodent control, Oct, Nov & Dec	50.00
B Boggis – General repairs	100.00
Reydon Village Hall – Room Hire	50.00
RBL – Poppy wreath and donation	30.00
Already Paid: G Graham	82.10
<b>Total 8</b>	<b>£862.67</b>

### Cllr Remblance proposed acceptance to the above, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Rumsey aif

- b) Receipts – Bank Interest £2.11, Allotments £84.00 Precept £14,500, Vat reclaimed £2,877.38
- c) Bank Balances at 27<sup>th</sup> September 2019 Treasurers Acc £601.00. Business Acc £57,406.90
- d) CIL money - £4,171.82. £545.50 spend by Oct 2022, £3626.32 by April 2023
- e) Presentation of Bank Reconciliation to end September – Cllr Bailey proposed acceptance, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien aif
- f) Presentation of Budget to Actual spend at end September – Cllr Remblance proposed acceptance 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif
- g) Presentation of draft Precept budget 2020/2021 for discussion. To be discussed at the next meeting.

## 9 To receive reports

Cllr Bailey – The results from the speed survey for Wangford Rd, paid from M Ladd's budget, show that 139 vehicles in one day passed the device at over 35mph and 1 was travelling at 60mph both ways he will look at getting another pole for the SID for that stretch of road. He asked Cllr Ladd if funding was available to help purchase another SID for Halesworth Rd, Cllr Ladd will look into it and also look into the provision of safety railings in the pavement outside Jubilee Green.

Cllr Cyprien – Reports have been received that illegal shooting has been taking place at the bottom of Three Marsh Lane, the Clerk to report to Police, however with no real information the Clerk did not think it would bring any results and said that anyone witnessing it should report it at the time. There were also reports of groundworks on this land.

Cllr Remblance received a letter from a resident in The Firs reporting that the white lines on the road have worn off, Clerk to report to Highways.

## 10 Planning

### a) Planning Applications

- DC/19/3407/FUL East Bank, Hillside Road. New granny annexe extension
- DC/19/3714/PN3 Old Hall Farm, Halesworth Road. Change of use agricultural building in accordance with Class R
- DC/19/3779/OUT 2 Covert Road. Construction of a single, 3 bedroom dwelling on land assoc with 2 Covert Road, matching in design, scale & materials the existing property on the site

Cllr Bailey said that no 2 is a notification only and proposed acceptance to no 1 and refusal to no 3 as half the application reports refer to 22 Covert Rd, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif.

### b) Planning Decisions – None

**11 Any other business**

Cllr Cyprien asked if the PC would like to be consultees on the offshore windfarm projects, Cllr Remblance proposed accepting, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Rumsey aif.

The Remembrance Service will be held on Sunday 10<sup>th</sup> November starting at 10.40am

**12 Correspondence –**

Suffolk Accident and Rescue Service – detailing their work across the area and asking for a donation.

Cllr Remblance proposed an annual £200 donation and an extra £100 annually to EAA, both sums to be paid immediately, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr Cyprien, aif.

**Close of Meeting-** There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.41pm

Signed..... (Chairman)

Date: 21<sup>st</sup> November 2019